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To:
Subject: RE: RJED MEL Framework - Project Plan, stakeholder engagement, and other 

deliverables [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Final Project Plan - RJED MEL Framework.pdf

 

  

OFFICIAL 
From: @nousgroup.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2024 5:35 PM 
To: @niaa.gov.au>; @niaa.gov.au>;  

@niaa.gov.au>; @niaa.gov.au> 
Cc:  @nousgroup.com>; @nousgroup.com>;  

@nousgroup.com>; @nousgroup.com>;  
@nousgroup.com>; @nousgroup.com> 

Subject: RJED MEL Framework - Project Plan  
  

Good Afternoon NIAA Project Team 

We have amended the final project plan, attached, as per your suggestions. We have mapped our responses to each 
specific question in the attached word document for ease of review.  

As we have indicated previously, we will continue to update and add to the project plan as the project progresses. 

Please confirm receipt and advise if there are any ‘red line’ issues. 

Warm regards 

 
|  

Nous Group | Manager 
d:  | m:  | w: www.nousgroup.com 
  

 

I acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land I work on as the First People of this country and 
pay my respects to their Elders past, present and future in maintaining the culture, country and their 
spiritual connection to the land.  

Nous Group | A bigger idea of success  

Nous Group is an international management consultancy operating across Australia, New Zealand, 
the UK, Ireland and Canada.  

We are inspired and determined to improve people’s lives in significant ways. When our strengths 
complement yours and we think big together, we can transform businesses, governments, and 
communities. We realise a bigger idea of success.  

The information contained in this email message may be confidential and must be treated in the 
strictest confidence. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, copying or retention of 
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this document is unauthorized. If you have received this document in error, please delete and 
contact the sender immediately.  
______________________________________________________________________  
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
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
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